Cypress Lake High School SAC Meeting Minutes 04/11/2022

*Mrs. Roles called the meeting to order at 6:05.

*Mrs. Cosby asked everyone to review the minutes from the last meeting. She asked if anyone had any corrections to make. No one had a comment. Mrs. Cosby then asked for a motion to accept the minutes. Mrs. Roles made a motion to accept the minutes. Mr. Kurtz made a second motion to accept the minutes. All in attendance voted unanimously.

*Mrs. Turner then spoke of the recent session of class registration for the coming 2022-23 school year with 11th graders. Counselors had already preloaded classes for the Center for the Arts and AICE students. So the main discussion, with each student, was concerning their Math, English, Social Studies, and electives classes.

There will be two nights for incoming Freshmen on May 3rd & May 5th. This will be the time to meet and get to know their counselors and school. They will get to choose their electives and their classes for next year as they enter our school.

A new online class, Marketing Essentials, will be offered to 9th graders and also qualify as a graduation requirement.

*Mrs. Robinson then gave testing information. The AICE English General Paper Exam. April 25 will be for paper 1 essay and May 2 will be for paper 2 essay. Advanced Placement testing will be coming up soon.

*The DAC Report was presented by Mrs. Sharifa King. There will be numerous K-12 Summer Enrichment programs this year, June 13 - July 13. After which, Targeted support testing will be done on July 11 - July 14. SOS Summer Camp will be offered to grades 8-11, in person or on zoom. Other activities to be offered are English Learner, Career, Cultured Arts, and Math graduation boot camps. These camps will be held at several High School locations, yet to be announced. The summer will be full of activities with YMCA, IMAG, and Boys & Girls Club.

Another point targeted at the DAC meeting was a gap between parents and school counselors. When parents contact school counselors they are advised to go to website for information. The parents feel that school counselors should be more willing to assist them with matters concerning their child. Many times the parents cannot find the information they need on the website because it is not always user friendly.

- *Mr. Cole shared a long list of accolades regarding CLHS and our students.
- -CLHS is a PBIS Model School Winner.
- -This is our first year for Female Wrestling with a great showing.

- -Male Wrestling highlights a 4th place finisher, Tyrone Livingstone.
- -Female Baseball had a great year.
- -Male Baseball team read to elementary students on Dr. Seuss day.
- -The Shrimp Run, which raises money for our athletics department, was a great event.
- -Track teams had a great year.
- -Senior night for Tennis would be help on April 11 & 12.
- -TAG was featured on radio station, 103.9 in their studio. They had a great time and good exposure to the community. This was also good exposure for their annual concert and silent auction on Saturday night, April 16.
- -Dance has its New Visions presentation on April 6 & 7 in the auditorium at 7:00. This program features the choreographic works, lighting design, costume design, marketing, and front/back of the house management by the choreography and repertory students.
- -Theater offers "She Kills Monsters" in the Black Box on April 11 at 7:00.
- -Band earned superiors in its recent MPA competition. Congratulations to Mr. Webb and all of his students.
- -Visual Arts students earned awards at the "Arts Vote" competition.
- 1st place for "Best Artwork" was received by, Paige Berry
- 2nd place for "Most Original Artwork" was received by, Zachary Yoshida

Congratulations to the Visual Arts teachers and other participants.

-We have 2 "Take Stock" scholarship winners this year.

Freshmen, Ashley Montalvo Peña and Jaden Jones received full-ride 4-year scholarship tuition upon graduation.

- -The Boston Red Sox \$5,000 Scholarship was presented to G. Harrison Bauer.
- -Mrs. Faye and Mrs. Gordon's classes celebrated the culmination of their study of the Great Gatsby era. They celebrated in the center courtyard with a party, music, dress up and a dance instructor to teach them dance of the era.
- -Before Spring break, the administration team was treated to a luncheon by the FEA club. And on St. Patrick's day, the PBIS team treated our staff to a cookout.

*Exit slip comments were given by Mr. Cole. He thanked everyone for being part of the SAC Committee all year. He asked for suggestions to sent in about what we should discuss next year. Next year SAC could be held in person, with Zoom as an option to anyone who can't make it in. Or we can leave it all on zoom as this is real convenient for all with work and all those with students in after school activities.

Mrs. Roles also thanked everyone for participating and being part of the SAC meetings.

Mrs. Cosby closed the meeting at 6:50